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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Cl/OA. . ? **

FROM [ A : Deputy Director of Security (InvestigatlonsAA', f *■ - 
and Operational Support) ' •

SUBJECT : C-102&3 
$282 #?

1. Reference is made to your memorandum dated 2i October 19&2 ; \ 
requesting an appropriate investigation of Subject in connection with 
his use under an Iterations! Approva^aa a asseOy UB/3/^axlco 
X&teo City. ■ aAa.. -A

‘2. In view of the certification set forth in your request, no 
CIA files other than those of the Office of Security have been 
searched in connection with this case. '•’1s'.."'.

:■’. ':>AfAAAAA5AA‘- ■ > AaA A®SAAAA'-?AA A;
3. It is assumedthat all pertinent information concerning A 

Subject as requested in Clandestine Services Instruction Ho. 10-5 ■ 
and Clandestine Services Instruction - Field Hoi 10-5 has been 
furnished. .A.. ' A' A -?';A.AA ■: -

**• A *■ *•-*""* v .* t'-

U. This memorandum pertains only to this proposed assignment.. 
It is requested that this office be informed of your decision in this 
case.

5. The records of Government agencies were Checked regarding 
the Subject’with the. following 'results: :

FBI • KICj CHI and ACSI • HR. ’ —i;

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY:

Victor R. White

CLOSED 
KUSHNERtles 

"16 November 1962
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